
REPLY To: REPLY To: 

o 135 HART SENATE OFFICE BUILOING 
WASHINGTON, DC 20510-1501 
(202) 224-3744 

103 FEDERAL COURTHOUSE BUILDING 

320 6TH STRfET 
S'OUX CITY, IA 51 101-1244 
(712) 233 1860 e-mai l: grass ley .senate.gov/contact.cfm 

o 721 FEDERAL BUILDING 
210 WALNUT STREET 
DES MOINES, IA 50309-2140 
(515) 288-11 45 

[J 111 7TH AVENUE, SE, Box 13 
SUITE 6800 
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52401 - 2 10 1 
(31 9) 363-6832 

The Honorable Tom Vilsack 
Secretary 
U,S. Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Ave., SW 
Washington, D.C. 20250 

Dear Secretary Vilsack: 

tlnitcd ~tatcs ~cnatc 
CHARLES E. GRASS LEY 

WASHINGTON, DC 20510- 1501 

May 20, 2014 

. .J 210 WATERLOO BUILDING 
531 COMMERCIAL STREET 
WATERLOO, IA 50701 - 5497 
(319) 232· 6657 

L J 201 WEST 2ND STREET 
SU ITE 720 
DAVENPORT, IA 52801 - 1817 
(563) 322 4331 

[J 307 FEDERAL BUILDING 
8 SOUTH 6TH STREET 
COUNCIL BLUFFS, IA 51501-4204 
(7121322 7103 

The Agricultural Act of 20 14 made the Livestock Forage Disaster Program (LFP) retroactive to 
October 1,2011. I am pleased that USDA has made the implementation of this program a top 
priority. Certainly, producers who are still suffering from financial losses that occurred over two 
years ago need assistance. 

Recently, concerned farmers have reached out to my office frustrated with the acreage 
determinations for haying and grazing that are required for the LFP program. Additionally, there 
have been conflicting reports of county eligibility based on disaster designations from 2012, In 

an effort to clear up the confusion with this program, please provide answers to the following 
questions: 

1) What counties in Iowa are eligible for the Livestock Forage Disaster Program for 2012 
and 2013? 

2) What documentation is required from producers for losses that were incurred in 2012 and 
2013? 

3) Are acres that are certified as haying and grazing ineligible for all payments, even partial 
payments? 

Please number your responses in accordance with the question number you are answering. 
Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Andrew Brandt on my staff. 

R A NKING M E M B ER, 

JUDICIARY 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Charles E, Grassley 
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FINANCE 
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C O-CHAIRMAN, 

INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS 
CONTROL CAUCUS 


